## **SPSO** decision report



Case:	201602299, A Medical Practice in the Lanarkshire NHS Board area
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Outcome:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mr C attended his medical practice with a persistent cough. He was referred for a chest x-ray and breathing tests. His x-ray was clear but he was unable to complete the breathing tests. Mr C's symptoms worsened so he made a further appointment and was prescribed an inhaler. His symptoms further worsened so he made another appointment and was prescribed a different inhaler.

Mr C began to experience hoarseness and a feeling of blockage in his throat. He made an appointment with a different GP, who requested blood tests and x-rays and made an ear, nose and throat (ENT) referral. A biopsy confirmed Mr C had throat cancer. Mr C complained that the initial GP had failed to provide him with appropriate treatment in view of his presenting symptoms.

We sought independent medical advice. They found that the care provided by the practice was of a reasonable standard and was in line with national guidelines. We accepted the adviser's view and did not uphold Mr C's complaint.